

Associated Student Union

Minutes

Contra Costa College Minutes

Wedr	Wednesday, September 7 th , 2022 4:00-5:30 p.m. Location: SAB 107 or ZOOM (See link below) Call the meeting to order : @ 4:03 PM by D. Ortega							
Ozuna	Here: K.G Ruano Hernandez J. Nino A. Sen D. Ortega H. Singh C. Brenes M. Saavedra M. Tan L. Rojo Ozuna M. Espinosa T. Dinh S. Cisneros D. Contreras E. Razo Absence: C. McIntosh F. Hernandez A. Escobar							
4:00	А	CALL TO ORDER (Quorum o	consists of more than 50% of	currently filled member positions.)				
		Voting Members ASU President: Kevin G. Ruano Hernandez Executive VP: Justine Nino Ruiz VP of Club Affairs: Arin Sen Secretary: Diego Ortega Treasurer: Harnoor Singh Senator: Marissa Espinosa Senator: vacant Non-Voting Members	Parliamentarian: Cristian Brenes Dir. Public Relations: Michael Saavedra Dir. Training & Recruitment Madison Tan Dir. Shared Governance: <i>vacant</i> Dir. External Affairs: <i>vacant</i> Activity Coordinator: Luis Rojo Ozuna					
		Advisor: Angela Loera Petitioning Senators: Sofia McIntosh, Emmeline Razo, Annette Escobar, Thuy Din	Fernando Hernandez,					
4:00	В	AGENDA ITEMS						
4:00	1	Approval of Agenda (The A and make considerations fo Kevin Motions Harnoor Seconds		r any amendments to the agenda				

		Motion carries; Unanimous.	
4:05	2	Approval of Minutes (The ASUCCC members will consider approval for the minutes from the meeting held on <u>August 31nd</u> , 2022) Justine Motions Madison Seconds Motion Carries; Unanimous.	
4:10	3	 Public Comment ((Government Code Section 54954.2 (a)) Members of the public will be given an opportunity to comment. This section of the meeting cannot surpass 10 minutes. Individuals will each receive two minutes per comment.) 1. Two students reported that Andrea Phillips, "shouldn't be confident about dream schools. She will refuse service if she doesn't turn on the camera. Talks bad about her coworkers. Look down upon student's major." Students remained anonymous. 2. Alternate delegate / Communications Officers keep up with a social media and take minutes. If interested reach out to Student Trustee Surpreet Kaur 3. Director of Public Relations, Michael Saavedra asked to be put on the next agenda for a Halloween event proposal and Social Media presentation. 	
4:20	4	Introduction of Petitioning Senators and Representatives (Optional) (The ASUCCC members will introduce incoming petitioning senators to the board and provide introductions.) Introduction of Petitioning Senators:	
4:25	5	NEW BUSINESS	
	5a	Review Frameworks & Brainstorm Practices (Dr. M.Padilla) - ASUCCC will hear from Dr. Padilla & Strategy Team on the Equity Plan. (20 Minutes) Table for next week's discussion	
	5b	Career & Transfer (C. Fonseca) : ASUCCC will hear from Career & Transfer Team on upcoming events. (10 Minutes) Introduction to Catherina Fonseca, introduced the career and transfer center. She also mentioned about upcoming events. As well as asked a few questions geared towards engaging students and useful events that they could host.	
	5c	Athletics Department: ASUCCC will discuss the Athletics Department's request on paying for the year 22-23 sports live streams. (10 Minutes) Action: Board has decided to table this discussion for a next round of conversation with Director John Wade. Which left important questions: Why that money? Viewers? Why not a different company? And a receipt on the money is allocated .	

	5d	Admin Spotlight Introductions - ASUCCC will get an introduction from Rod Santos, De Enrollment. (10 minutes)		
		Rod Santos expressed his background and engaged with students on his work. He shared his love for comics and music, allowed the board to ask questions to his background.		
	5e	ASGA SSCCC Conference- ASUCCC will decide on who is going to the ASGA SSCCC SF Conference Sept 30Oct 1st (10 minutes)		
		Motion to allocate 3000 dollars to SSCCC SF Conference (7 count of who will be attending) Harnoor motions Justine seconds		
		Motion carries; Unanimous.		
4:40				
	6a	ASU Listening Sessions : ASUCCC will discuss the listening sessions to be held bi-weekly for the Fall 2022 semester. (10 Minutes)		
		Motion to a create ad hoc committee for the Listening Sessions Hanoor Motions Justine seconds		
		Motion carries; Unanimous.		
4:55	7	BUDGET APPROVAL		
5:00	8	REPORTS		
		updates: COPA Forums QUAD for Club Rush let Arin know soon IMPACT Conference host every year : Mind & Body wellness focus on their conference. And figuring out logistics @ this meeting.		
		How can we incorporate all colleges.		

		Sending out a	
		registration	
	8b	Executive Reports	
		1. ASU President	
		 Read numerous accounts of student responses of the mistreatment of this campus. Emphasize that the ASU will be working on safety for our women population. Also, address racism, injustices in the system that we work under. 	
		2. Executive VP	
		 Stress the concern from folks not participating as frequently and that we need to work more together in order to achieve our goals. 	
		3. VP of Club Affairs	
		 Club rush is coming up soon. Giving more details in the future. 	
		4. Secretary	
		 Nothing to report on. Wanted to emphasize to have the ASU place him "on check" if he needs to work in any specific area. 	
		5. Treasurer	
		 Proposed the ASU establishing Discount coupons for students and spoke on 	
		what happened at STAC w/ the Chancellor.	
	8c	Director Reports	
		1. Dir. of Public Relations	
		 Halloween and Social Media agenda item for our next meeting. 	
		2. Dir. of Training and Recruitment	
		- Petitioning senator, fixing slides and information.	
		3. Dir. of Shared Governance	
		4. Dir. of External Affairs	
		5. Activity Coordinator	
		- Nothing to report on.	
		6. Parliamentarian	
		 Nothing to report on. Commented the lively discussions we have been having amongst each other. 	
	8d Senator Reports - Nothing to report on		
	8e	Internal Committee Reports	
1. Executive Council		1. Executive Council	
		2. Finance Committee	
		3. Public Relations Committee	
		4. Training and Recruitment Committee	
	8f	External Reports : College Council will be this Friday, K.G. Ruano Hernandez will be chairing	
5:30	9	ADJOURNMENT 5:48 PM by D. Ortega	